



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon**

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: [jedudgeon@talktalk.net](mailto:jedudgeon@talktalk.net)

Website: [www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman](http://www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman)

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 08<sup>th</sup> SEP 2010 AT 7.30PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

### **PRESENT:**

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, Cllr David Mogg, Cllr William McCulloch & Cllr Jim Burke.  
A members of the public was Graeme Whyte.

1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Derek Moore (Vice Chairman) & Sylvia Reddie

2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Douglas Campbell and seconded by Jessie Cartmell.

### 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**

**Bus Station Problems :-** Glass protection fitted to Stance 1 & 2 still no weather protection, a design has been accepted and will be in next years programme

**QMH & Robertson Road Parking:-** Double yellow lines now installed, some issues, with parking on Robertson Rd at Alderton Drive (East). An accident today on Whitefield Rd, serious, no information? Ongoing.

**Leys Park Road Car Park:-** Planning Permission granted for temp Car Park and Shuttle bus for Tesco lighting issues to be resolved. Taxi problem hopefully resolved. Ongoing.

**Sinclair Gardens Roundabout :-** Some areas still a bit of a mess. Ongoing.

**Ground to North of School:-** Path not being used, it won't be adopted until lighting installed. Funding available but no timescale for installation. Ongoing.

**Pathway in Park (New Nursery) including Lighting at recycling area:-** 2010/11 project. Ongoing.

**Coop Verge Damage :-** Plus Pothole. Ongoing.

**New Row Parking :-** Problems with people parking on the double yellow lines causing Single file traffic on East Port. Ongoing.

**Cemetery Drains :-** Still a problem no action to date. Ongoing

**Dave Paterson's (Fife Council rep) replacement :-** No action till September. Mary Siskou is the new Locality Manager. Ongoing.

**Burnt out Dog bin behind Coop on lane,** Still not replaced.

**Balvaird/Alderton grass verge damage** Still not Repaired.

**Bus Stop Drain opposite Canmore Lodge:-** Cllr McCulloch to investigate, Road realignment required.

**Newsletter :-** Ongoing

4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later in the agenda.

### 5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**

The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.

#### **Correspondence Received:**

Party	Details
Fife Council	Community Council Elections
Fife Council	Kingseat Road, Traffic Calming Measures
Fife Council	Common Good Fund applications received x 3
Fife Council	Door open Days leaflets
Fife Council	City of Dunfermline Area Committee agenda 18 August
Fife Council	Planning Committee agenda 9 <sup>th</sup> September & 11 <sup>th</sup> August
Fife Council	Independent Custody Visiting in Fife
No Nuclear	News leaflet
SES plan	Invitation



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon**

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: [jedudgeon@talktalk.net](mailto:jedudgeon@talktalk.net)

Website: [www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman](http://www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman)

Spiritual Care Committee	Invitation
Glasdon	Invitation
NHS	Register of interest + CHP Newsletter
Emails	11 in No
Planning Requests	4 in No

**6] Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer, Kate Findlay stated that the balance of the Community Council account stood at £3981.02 and presented a detailed statement to the meeting. A copy of this statement is available on request. Bellyeoman Primary School is possibly requiring funds for a Notice Board.

**7] Council:** Issues that were raised included

- a) Traffic calming measures on Kingseat Road.
- b) No Lollypop man for Bellyeoman School
- c) Temporary Speed Limit outside Bellyeoman School?
- d) Resurfacing of Bellyeoman Road, still an issue with minor repairs and the speed bumps.
- e) Road Repairs to Robertson Road at various

**8] Police Report:** No report available at meeting but police arrived late with a written report, Details included all crimes in the Townhill and Bellyeoman Area, Assaults 9, Thefts 11, Vandalism 4, Drug Offences 3, BOP 7, Misc 1. No individual notable crimes but a spate of bike thefts. Local Initiatives include Operation Segment, action plan tackling violence, Operation Laser, supplement officer deployment within the Dunfermline area. Date of next area meeting is 3<sup>rd</sup> November 2010 in 18.30 in Townhill Community Centre. Possibly this venue has to be discussed for Bellyeoman Involvement.

**9] AOCB:**

**Item:** Graeme attended the SES Plan Meeting and they accepted a late response for amendments. Lighting issues to be resolved by Cllrs. Mogg & Burke. Grit bin in Farnell Way still not sited correctly.

**10] DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:**

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> OCT 2010 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackay Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.45pm.

Signed:

Date: